Saatja: Katrin Trumm <Katrin.Trumm@transpordiamet.ee>
Saadetud: 27.07.2022 10:24

Adressaat: Katrin Trumm <Katrin.Trumm@transpordiamet.ee>
Teema: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer
Manused: DOC.pdf

————— Original Message—-----—

From: Katrin Pdldmaa <Katrin.Poldmaa@transpordiamet.ee>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 4:26 PM

To: MNT Teed <maantee@transpordiamet.ee>

Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

————— Original Message--—---

From: Katrin.Poldmaaltranspordiamet.ee <Katrin.Poldmaa@transpordiamet.ee>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 4:22 PM

To: Katrin Pdldmaa <Katrin.Poldmaa@transpordiamet.ee>

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox
multifunction printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location: Valge 4 2 korrus
Multifunction Printer Name: Xerox AltalLink C8155 (9E:95:37)

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit
http://www.xerox.com



